Zahida Parveen Malik

Assistant Professor

School of Natural Sciences

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Zahida Parveen Malik is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Zahida Parveen Malik has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 15, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor	2020- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2020
School of Natural Sciences	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2014
School of Natural Sciences	

Research Articles

Effect of (Sm, In) Doping on the Electrical and Thermal Properties of Sb2Te3 Microstructures

2023

Nitasha Komal Muhammad Adil Mansoor Muhammad Mazhar Manzar Sohail Zahida Malik Muhammad Anis-ur-Rehman

ACS Omega, Volume 8, Issue 11, Pages 9797-9806

Impact Factor: $4.132 \mid$ Quartile: $2 \mid$ Citations: 12

DOI: 10.1021/acsomega.2c05859

Antibacterial activity of Mg1-xNixO(x1/40.5) nano-solid solution; experimental and computational approach

2019

Memoona Qammar Zahida Parveen Malik Fouzia Malik Tahir Ahmed Baig Abdul J. Chaudhary

Journal of Molecular Structure, Volume: 1179 Pages: 347-353

Impact Factor: 2.463 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 3

DOI: 10.1016/j.molstruc.2018.11.040